## Pierce County ATV Association Minutes Sneakers Pub & Eatery, Spring Valley, WI September 21, 2015

Members Present: Tina Huppert, Larry & Sharolyn Johnson, Ken Majeski, Sheldon Huppert, Gerald Johnson, Barbara McLaughlin, Kurt, Cindy and Kyle Sundquist, Darren Place, Gaylen Langer, Ron Wilkens, Daryl Linge, Ruth & Jeff Esanbock, Joe DeGross, David Gutting, Mike Gutting, Ron Gutting, Barb & Everett Muhlhausen

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by Tina Huppert, second by Darren Place. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Sharolyn Johnson.

## Old Business:

President Larry Johnson informed the club that HH, S and VV have been signed.

Website renewal and starting a Facebook page for the Pierce County ATV Association was discussed. Daryl Linge explained setting up a Facebook page and volunteered to help set up the page. Motion by Darren Place, second by Tina Huppert, to renew website fee and set up a Facebook page. Motion passed.

President Larry Johnson attended the Esdaile neighborhood watch meeting. They do not want ATV's in the area even though all town roads are open in the Town of Hartland.

There has been ATV Traffic on EE in Bay City.

Ruth Esbanbock reported on the Snowmobile Meeting and the deadline that was missed for the bid to repair the Ary Arneson property in Spring Valley that washed out. The property is used by snowmobiles in the winter and ATV's in the summer. An extended discussion took place regarding who was responsible for repairs. Mike Gutting and Gaylen Langer will communicate with the snowmobile club to work on getting the property repaired.

## New Business:

President Larry Johnson encouraged recruiting new members and business sponsors to raise revenue. Fundraising options were discussed. No action taken.

Changing the annual meeting date from the August monthly meeting to the March monthly meeting was discussed along with the end of year. President Larry Johnson will look into the matter and report back at the next meeting.

Members were asked if they were interested in a local color ride – date could be placed on the website.

Meeting dates will be as follows: October 19<sup>th</sup> at Broz in Ellsworth, November 16<sup>th</sup> at the Sandbar in Elmwood, January 18<sup>th</sup> at Clyde's in Beldenville, February 15<sup>th</sup> at the Longbranch in Elmwood, March 21<sup>st</sup> at Mr. T's Big Horn in Beldenville, and April 18<sup>th</sup>at Sneaker's Pub & Eatery in Spring Valley.

## Members Comments:

Ruth Esanbock mentioned there will be a ride on Sunday, September 27 beginning from Sneakers Pub & Eatery at 11:00 a.m. They will ride to Elmwood, Eau Galle and Weston. Anyone that is interested can ride. Ruth will donate 10% to the club for anyone that comes back to eat there after the ride.

The next meeting will be October 19, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at Broz in Ellsworth. Motion by Ron Gutting, second by Tina Huppert, to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 p.m. Motion passed.

Respectively submitted,

Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen